CLK Official Flling****315/12010 9:01 AM i

Matlida Sanders TBC - (0 0lAg - FpF - ot D30458- U
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 9:01 AM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC. CLK - CORRESPOHDENCE
Cc: Katherine Fleming il By o o mer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted . -Zhdm‘me"“ﬂwwf aries, Gonsy

T 1512010 8:52 DCUMENT NQ._p5200-071
Date and Time: 3/5 :52:00 AM pp— b
Docket Number: 030458-WU, 070084-WU, 100033-WU DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 100033.or.kef.doc

FINAL ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER TO FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL UTILITY AUTHORITY, CANCELLING
CERTIFICATE, AND ACKNOWLEDGING WITHDRAWAL OF PETITION

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk II

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
. MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman(@pinellascounty.org Yes
Florida Governmental Utility Authority (Nabors10) rsheets@govserv.com No
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes
Pasco County, Office of the County Aftorney jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No

Printed on 3/5/2010 at 3:19:13 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 3:20 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email |ID = 880302)

Attachments: 01528-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/5/2010
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State of Florlda

- - - L4
Josblic Serbice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

03p458-wk

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

AGENDA:

February 18, 2010

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) Q i B 9
\

Division of Economic Regulation (Cgp,sﬁ LSy Rieger) @gv/

Office of the General Counsel (Fleming)\ 5}:@

Docket No. 030458-WU — Application for transfer of majority organizational
control of Holiday Utility Company, Inc. in Pasco and Pinellas Counties to
Holiday Waterworks Corporation, and amendment of Certificate No. 224-W.

Docket No. 070084-WU — Application for amendment of Certificate No. 224-W to
extend territory in Pasco and Pinellas Counties by Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Docket No. 100033-WU - Application for transfer of water facilities to Florida
Governmental Utility Authority, and cancellation of Certificate No. 224-W, by
Holiday Utility Company, Inc. in Pasco and Pinellas Counties.

Counties: Pasco and Pinellas

03/02/10 — Regular Agenda — Notice of Withdrawal (Issue 2) — Interested Persons

May Participate = ‘;7;5
.M
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED:  All Commissioners o T
J- e e
- co EE
PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative (030458-WU) ae .
Skop (070084-WU) Siho=
Administrative (100033-WU) & T
e
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Related Docket Nos. 100034-WU, 100035-WU, 100036-

WU, and 100037-WU should be considered sequentially.

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSCAECR\WP\100033.RCM.DOC

CLK CORRESPONDEN@ELH' T ML PAT,

Admlnb!mﬂve ___Partes comumar b “H |
DOCUMENT NO W 1072 rez s
DISTRIBUTION: SRR S
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Governmental Utility Authority (Nabors10) rsheets@govserv.com No
Pasco County, Office of the County Attorney jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No

Printed on 2/18/2010 a1 3:13.53 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 3:15 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 846373)

Attachments: Recommendation 01072-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/18/2010
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Kay Flynn 03045 T
From: Stephanie Clapp

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2006 9:09 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Katherine Fleming

Subject: RE: name? 030458 - Holiday

No. The official name of the utility does not change. The reason for the filing of a fictitious name is that the
recorded easement the utility has for a well field is in an incorrect name. In order to approve the incorrect name, the utility
opted to file a fictitious name instead of correcting the easement.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2006 8:30 AM
To: Stephanie Clapp; Katherine Fleming
Subject: name? 030458 - Holiday

With the filing of the utility's fictitious name, is their name to be changed (d/b/a added) in our records?
Kay
Shoase note: Floréida has « ooy broad peblic records lirerr.  Wost wrdttes commeanications fo or fiom stalc g_/ﬁ}v}'{.{s’ regrding

sterte brsiness are considered o be /ﬁm’}l’{c records and woill be made avaitable to l/?(h/ful&/('a areed Eo b pedia upose regeeest.

;77“‘)/:_())/(}“!()*;_ 9’(3!’»’1' [ "'/)?(!!Vl}!(‘é’é’({(](’ Il!(iy}'/ {;l‘,' «\11{7‘{"(‘{ &o ,/)lla./)(/(il.' (/(:S‘(’/()A’!(I‘(’x

6/2/2006
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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 12:53 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Dkt. 030458

We will change their status per this e-mail.

----- Original Message----

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 12:48 PM
To: Kimherley Pena

Suhject: RE: Dkt. 030458

They should he listed as a Party.

-----0riginal Message---—

From: Kimberiey Pena

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 12:45 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Dkt. 030458

importance: High

Katherine, Pasco county filed an ohjection in this docket. Should they he Party of Record or remain Interested
Person?

P \%\j&
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Kimberley Pena

From: Jennifer Brubaker

Sent:  Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:17 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE:

Thank you!

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:16 PM
To: Jennifer Brubaker

Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE:

This is sufficient to address it. 1 will update accordingly. Thank you for letting us know.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:12 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Marguerite Lockard

Subject:

Kim, can you help Jennifer out with this request please?

From: Jennifer Brubaker

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:11 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite Lockard
Subject:

The list of parties for docket 030458-WU should be amended (or expanded) to reflect that Brian Armstrong of Nabors, Giblin &
Nickerson, P.A. (Tallahassee), is serving as counsel for Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Do | need to do anything formally to request this?

Fos

10/11/2005
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Matilda Sanders P5C-0b-07,3-PCO ~ LoU
From: Janice Banka H:u:m VIEL )
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2006 3:37 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices " or -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 06 SEP | 2 AM10: 35
Date and Time: 9/11/2006 3:36:00 PM COMMISSINN
Docket Number: 030458-WU vUliNtoalUl
Filename / Path: 2003/030458/0304580r.kef.doc CLERK
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Granting Motion for Extension of Time to File Testimony.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders P Sy ~Oé —068 b — 10 CO"‘ WU
HEL TV et

From: Janice Banka SN i
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2006 10:55 AM e -8 PN L 39
To: CCA - Orders / Notices Lo AUG
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted s

~0f l.—'ﬂ';)b,'i\li:
Date and Time: 8/8/2006 10:54:00 AM CLERK

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

030458-WU
2003/030458/0304580r.kef.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Granting Motion to Compel.

Number of pdges in order - 2.

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



Marguerite Lockard

e 0~ O3 PCo -0 U

From: Janice Banka e 10 1 e @
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 4:44 PM o T -
To: CCA - Orders / Notices -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted MEY 25 AM 9: 55
Date and Time: 5/24/2006 4:43:00 PM IMMISSION
Docket Number: 030458-wU <A} '
Filename / Path: 2003/030458/0304580ep2.kef.doc CLERK

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Modifying Procedural Order.
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

0“)\\
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Matilda Sanders Tae-0b - ) 250 - F 17 F - L-.)L)

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 10:26 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices I\

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/8/2006 10:24:00 AM

Docket Number: 030458-wU

Filename / Path: 2003/030458/0304580r.kef.doc M/ V.—aéw‘-—‘"
)

Final Order Approving Transfer of Majority Organizational Control Approving Deletion of Territory, and Declining to Initiate
Show Cause Proceedings, with attachments.

Number of pages in order - 11.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel \p(\
Economic Regulation Section W)

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. - 7
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 L)
850-413-6210 (voice) =

850-413-6211 (fax) \b
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us %



Marguerite Lockard

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

O19%- pco _

Patti Zellner (\ | l +FPSC
Friday, March 10, 2006 3:09 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted JOMAR 1O PH 3:2h
/!

3/10/2006 3:07:00 PM - COMMISSION

0304580ep.kef.doc m‘l}ﬂ" b

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

(Original will be sent to you shortly).

Okay to issue on Monday (3/13/06).



. STATE OF FLORIDA ‘
COMMISSIONERS: o

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN ZZTHE STy DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
J. TERRY DEASON ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BRAULIO L. BAEZ gLANCA S. BAYO

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY IRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Hublic Serpice Qommission

May 28, 2003

Victoria Penick,

Vice President/Administrative Director 4 “

U.S. Water Services Corporation MINISTRATIVE
4821 U.S. Highway 19, Suite 2

New Port Richey, Florida 34652

Re: Docket No. 030458-WU
Dear Ms. Penick:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of majority organizational
control of Holiday Utility Company, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 224-W in Pasco County,
to Holiday Waterworks Corporation, which was filed in this office on May 23, 2003, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

DOCUMINT NUMPER-DATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0§
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

~
o

5260 JuL-2

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

-~
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. Case Assignment and Scheduling Record -

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearing Services Completes

Docket No. 030458-WU Date Docketed: 05/23/2003 Title: Application for transfer of majority organizational control
of Holiday Utility Company. Inc., holder of Certificate No.
Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 224-W in Pasco County. to Holiday Waterworks Corporation.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Official Filing Date: Administrative__Parties_ Consumer
Last Day to Suspend: Expiration: ‘DGCU'MFNT NO 0 6/2(00 "67
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA CMP (ECR) EXT GCL MMS PIF DISTRIBUTION:
("()" indicates OPR) I SR S iz .
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program/Module B1(j) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT.
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Current CASR revision level Due Dates
0PR Staff
0 Previous  Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5,
Staff Counsel ?
OCRs () 8.
9.
10.
11
() 12.
13.
14.
15.
¢ ) 16.
17.
18.
19.
« ) 20.
21.
22.
23.
( 24.
25.
26.
27.
() 28.
29.
30.
Recommended assignments for hearing 31.
and/or deciding this case: g%
Full Commission _ Commission Panel 34.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff _ %S.
6.
Date filed with CCA: 37.
38.
Initials: OPFR 39.
Staff Counsel 40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg. | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam.
ALL JB | DS | BZ | BD | DV JB [ DS | BZ | BD | DV

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman;

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner. & Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: VA )

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
ices Completes

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearing

Docket No. 030458-Wu Date Docketed: 05/23/2003 Title: Application for transfer of majority organizational control
' o of Holiday Utility Company., Inc., holder of Certificate No.
Company: Holiday Utility Company. Inc. 224-W in Pasco County. to Holiday Waterworks Corporation.

Official Filing Date:

Last Day to Suspend: Expiration:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA CMP (ECR) EXT GCL MMS PIF
("()" indicates OPR) . S S
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program/Module B1(j) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT.
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIGN.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Current CASR revision level Due Dates
QPR Staff S Clapp
0 Previous Current
1. Deficiency Notification to Applicant NONE 06/23/2003
2. Deficiencies Corrected NONE | 0772572003
3. Staff Recommendation NONE 1072372003
4. Agenda NONE 1170472003
5. Standard Order NONE 1172472003
Staff Counsel K Fleming g. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE _ |1272472003
OCRs () 8.
9.
10.
11.
« 12.
13.
14,
15.
« ) 16.
17.
18.
19.
) 20.
2l.
22.
23.
« ) 24.
25.
26.
27.
« ) 28.
29.
30.
Recommended assignments for hearing 31.
and/or deciding this case: gg.
Full Commission _X_  Commission Panel _ 34.
Hearing Examiner ___ Staff _ gg.
Date filed with CCA: 06/05/2003 gg:
Initials: OPR 39.
Staff Counsel 40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes
Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Erg. Staff Commissioners ADM
Xam.
ALL JB [ DS | BZ)|BD | DV JB | DS | BZ|BD| DV
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman; "kffgj;/
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: p
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is V74
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 06/05/2003
PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS c.




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and He.

Page 1 of 1

1g Services Completes

Docket No. 030458-Wu Date Docketed: 05/23/2003 Title: Application for transfer of majority organizational
control of Holiday Utility Company, Inc., holder of
Certificate No. 224-W in Pasco County, to Holiday
Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc. Waterworks Corporation.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA CMP (ECR) EXT GCL MMS PIF
(“()" indicates OPR) [ | HES L x ] | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(j) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Clapp, S Jones, S Rieger 1 Current CASR revision level Previous Current
Staff Counsel K Fleming
OCRs 1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 07/25/2003
2. Staff Recommendation 10/23/2003 | 10/22/2003
3. Agenda 11/04/2003 | 11/03/2003
4. Standard Order SAME 11/24/2003
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 12/24/2003
6.
L
8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15,
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23;
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31,
32.
Full Commission _X  Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 06/05/2003 36.
37.
Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows: ﬂs(,,,_/a, yRovedd TS Henr., 11/g[o3

- Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
ALL | JB | DS BZ BD DV Exam JB | DS | BZ BD DV
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: %
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/50/2003

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAD15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
oy . Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hea i Services Completes

Docket No. 030458-WU Date Docketed: 05/23/2003 Title: Application for transfer of majority organizational
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
("()” indicates OPR) | | | | [ x ] | & [ |
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
OPR Staff S Clapp, S Rieger, C Romig l 5 | Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Deficiencies Corrected 07/25/2003 | 10/31/2003
2. Staff Recommendation 10/22/2003 | 12/23/2003
3. Agenda 11/03/2003 | 01/06/2004
4. Standard Order 11/24/2003 | 01/26/2004
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 12/24/2003 | 02/06/2004
6.
T
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13
14.
15;
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission X Commission Panel ___ | 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 10/10/2003 36.
37.
Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
ALL | JB | DS BZ BD DV Exam JB DS BZ BD DV
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 577/
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: *.< ke /,’p—\_————

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is s é {

assigned the full Commission decides the case. sl Péﬁ’ ")}1’/2'5

” c—
PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and He/™

\g Services Completes

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

("O” indicates OPR) [ | [ x | [ x ] | |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA
Program Module B1(j)

Staff Assignments

OPR Staff S Clapp, S Rieger, C Romig

in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

3 |Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Deficiency Notification to Applicant NONE 12/16/2003

Deficiencies Corrected NONE 01/30/2004

Staff Recommendation 12/23/2003 | 03/04/2004

Agenda 01/06/2004 | 03/16/2004

Standard Order
Close Docket or Revise CASR

01/26/2004
02/06/2004

04/05/2004
04/16/2004

Staff Counsel K Fleming

L RN VA WNR

OCRs

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Commission Panel
Staff

Full Commission
Hearing Examiner

. o

Date filed with CCA: 12/10/2003

Initials: OPR

Staff Counsel

40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

- Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg

DS

ALL | JB BZ BD DV Exam

Staff Commissioners ADM

JB | DS | BZ BD DV

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

X
Approved: /“5 /,,,”-—__«

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

: 2 ? Pe
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Date:

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hea

'j Services Completes

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
(“()” indicates OPR) | | [ x| S | |
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
OPR Staff S Clapp, S Rieger, C Romig 4 | Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Deficiency Notification to Applicant NONE 02/18/2004
2. Deficiencies Corrected 01/30/2004 | 03/26/2004
3. Staff Recommendation 03/04/2004 | 05/20/2004
4. Agenda 03/16/2004 | 06/01/2004
5. PAA Order 04/05/2004 | 06/21/2004
6. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 07/15/2004
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/16/2004 | 07/30/2004
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23.
24.
25
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30:
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X _ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 02/20/2004 36.
37.
Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

- Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg

ALL | BZ | DS JB BD DV Exam

Staff Commissioners ADM

DS | JB | BD

BZ DV

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

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved: B B/ "Q‘\I\

Date: -Rendiner alb).loq,

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

- - Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hea 1 Services Completes

Docket No. 030458-WU Date Docketed: 05/23/2003 Title: Application for transfer of majority organizational
control of Holiday Utility Company, Inc. in Pasco
County to Holiday Waterworks Corporation, and

Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc. amendment of Certificate No. 224-W.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: -
Referred to: CCA cMp (ECR) FLL GCL MMS PIF RCA SCR
(“()” indicates OPR) | [ [ x| [ x | | | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(j); Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Clapp, S Rieger, C Romig 5 Current CASR revision level ‘Previous Current
1. Deficiencies Corrected NONE 05/21/2004
2. Staff Recommendation 05/20/2004 | 08/19/2004
3. Agenda 06/01/2004 | 08/31/2004
4. PAA Order 06/21/2004 | 09/20/2004
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 07/15/2004 | 10/14/2004
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/30/2004 | 10/29/2004
7.
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12z
13.
14.
15.
16.
1.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission X Commission Panel ___ | 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35
Date filed with CCA: 05/05/2004 36.
37
Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
ALL | BZ | DS JB BD DV Exam BZ | DS | 1B BD Dv
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 56/“
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ; 107/
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Rakes 05/07/2004
PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



mCase Assignment and Scheduling Record . Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes

Docket No.030458-WU Date Docketed: 05/23/2003 Title: Application for transfer of majority organizational control of
Holiday Utility Company, Inc. in Pasco County to Holdiday
Waterworks Corporation, and amendment of Certificate No. 224-

Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc. W.
0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR FLL GCL MMS PIF RCA SCR
(*Q)" indicates OPR) [ I [ x ] [ x ] | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(j); B1l(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Clapp, S Rieger, C g | Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/30/200 10/29/2004
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
OCRs 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CCA: 08/06/2004 36.
37.
Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) =
Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BZ DS JB BD DV BZ DS JB BD DV
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: E;ESI‘av\/
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending.
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) ég//élgkﬁ

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete:/ ™

Docket No.030458-WU Date Docketed: 05/23/2003 Title: Application for transfeir of majority organizational control of
Holiday Utility Company, Inc. in Pasco County to Holiday
Waterworks Corporation, and amendment of Certificate No. 224-

Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc. W.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*O" indicates OPR) [ | ] ox T x [ | [ |
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
OPR Staff S Clapp, S Rieger Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Romig
i Order Establishing Procedure SAME 03/31/2006
2. Staff Recommendation - Transfer and Deletion SAME 04/06,/2006
3. Testimony - Direct SAME 04/10/2006
4. Agenda - Transfer and Deletion SAME 04/18/2006
5. PAA Order SAME 05/08/2006
6. Testimony - Intervenor SAME 05/10/2006
7. Testimony - Staff SAME 05/24/2006
Staff Counsel K Fleming, J Brubaker 8. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 06,/01/2006
9. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 06,/06/2006
10. Notice of Prehearina SAME 06/06/2006
OCRs 11 Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 06/07/2006
12. Prehearing Statements SAME 06/19/2006
13. FAW Notice Filed - Hearina SAME 06/27/2006
14. Notice of Hearina SAME 06/27/2006
15. Prehearing SAME 07/07/2006
16. Transcrint of Prehearing Due SAME 07/12/2006
17. Prehearing Order SAME 07/18/2006
18. Hearina (07/26-27/06) SAME 07/26/2006
19. Transcript of Hearina Due SAME 08/03/2006
20. Briefs Due SAME 08/17/2006
21.  Staff Recommendation SAME 10/05/2006
22 Aagenda SAME 10/17/2006
23. Final Order SAME 11/06/2006
24. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/10/2006 12/06/2006
25.
26.
27,
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing ____ Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CCA: 03/10/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | DS | AR | CT TW ED DS AR CT | T™W
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman: :
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: wlw
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/10/2006

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/21/2006 at 12:49 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Arriaga General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Carter Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Katherine Fleming
Commissioner Tew Commission Clerk & ADM Services
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 030458-WU -- Application for transfer of majority organizational control of Holiday Utility Company, Inc. in Pasco
County to Holiday Waterworks Corporation, and amendment of Certificate No. 224-W.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location Time
Prehearing Conference 07/07/2006 | Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing 07/25/2006 [07/26/2006 |Pasco County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 07/26/2006 |07/27/2006 |Pasco County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |DS [AR |CT |TW ALL |ED (DS [AR |[CT |TW
XIX1X
Prehearin - B
Fg Commissioners Commissioners
icer
ED (DS |AR |CT [TW|ADM ED |DS [AR [CT [TW|ADM
A
Remarks:

Service hearings will be held at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on the first day of the hearing.

OEP PSC-06-0198-PCO-WU, 3/13/06.

PSC/CHM 8§ (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 030458-WU-00001-001
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 04/19/2006 at 11:48 a.m.

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

Public Information Officer X Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.
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
Prehearing Conference 07/07/2006 [01/08/2007 |Tallahassee, Room 148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 07/26/2006 |(01/17/2007 |Pasco County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 07/27/2006 |01/18/2007 |Pasco County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
m Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |DS |AR |CT |TW ALL [ED |DS [AR [CT |TW
XIX1X
Prehearing .. .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED [DS |AR [CT |TW|ADM ED [DS [AR |CT |TW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Service hearings will be held at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on the first day of the hearing.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 030458-WU-00001-002




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes”™™

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
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ [ [ x T x ] [ | 3 |
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
OPR_Staff S Clapp, S Rieger Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
C Romig
1. * Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 06/23/2003
2. * Deficiencies Corrected 07/25/2003 10/31/2003
3. * Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 12/16/2003
4. * Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 02/18/2004
5. * Deficiencies Corrected 01/30/2004 | 03/26/2004
6. * Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 04/20/2004
7. * Deficiencies Corrected SAME 05/21/2004
Staff Counsel K Fleming, ] Brubaker 8. * Company Pays Additional Filing Fee SAME 05/25/2004
9. * Protest Filed SAME 06/15/2004
10. * Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 01/20/2006
O0CRs 11. * Order Establishing Procedure SAME 03/31/2006
12. * Staff Recommendation - Transfer and Deletion SAME 04/06/2006
13. * Testimonv - Direct SAME 04/10/2006
14. * Agenda - Transfer and Deletion SAME 04/18 /2006
15. * Standard OQrder SAME 05/08/2006
16. Testimonv - Intervenor SAME 05/10/2006
17. Revised CASR Due NONE 05/19/2006
18.  Testimonv - Staff SAME 05/24/2006
19. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 06/06/2006
20. Notice of Prehearing SAME 06,/06/2006
21. Testimonv - Rebuttal SAME 06/07/2006
22. Prehearing Statements SAME 06/19/2006
23. FAW Notice Filed - Hearina SAME 06/27/2006
24. Notice of Hearina SAME 06/27/2006
25. Prehearing SAME 07/07/2006
26. Transcript of Prehearina Due SAME 07/12/2006
27. Prehearing Order SAME 07/18/2006
28. Hearina (07/26-27/06) SAME 07/26/2006
29. TIranscript of Hearing Due SAME 08/03/2006
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. Briefs Due SAME 08/17/2006
and/or deciding this case: 31. Staff Recommendation SAME 10/05/2006
32. Agenda SAME 10/17/2006
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33. Final Order SAME 11/06/2006
Hearing Examiner Staff |34 Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/10/2006 | 12/06/2006
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
ALL ED DS AR cT ™ ED DS AR cT ™
X X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: éD/QV\P

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

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete/™ A=

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
(“()” indicates OPR) [ | | X [ X [ [ [ | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(j); B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Clapp, S Rieger Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Romig
1. Testimony - Direct NONE 08/14/2006
2. Testimony - Intervenor 05/10/2006 | 09/14/2006
3. Testimony - Staff 05/24/2006 10/13/2006
4. Testimony - Rebuttal 06/07/2006 | 11/13/2006
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 06/06/2006 | 12/12/2006
6. Notice of Prehearing 06/06/2006 | 12/12/2006
7. Prehearing Statements 06/19/2006 | 12/15/2006
Staff Counsel K Fleming, J Brubaker 8. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 06/27/2006 | 12/19/2006
9. Notice of Hearing 06/27/2006 | 12/19/2006
10. Prehearinag 07/07/2006 | 01/08/2007
OCRs 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due 07/12/2006 | 01/10/2007
12. Prehearing Order 07/18/2006 | 01/12/2007
13. Hearing (01/17-18/07) 07/26/2006 | 01/17/2007
14. ll:ﬁnSQ‘.lD_t_Q.f_HEAI"_'LﬂQ_Qu_E 08/03/2006 | 01/22/2007
15. 08/17/2006 02/07/2007
16. _'Sla.f_f_ﬂﬁmmgndatmn 10/05/2006 | 03/29/2007
17. _Agenda 10/17/2006 | 04/10/2007
18. Final Order 11/06/2006 | 04/30/2007
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR 12/06/2006 | 05/30/2007
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 05/25/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: CSR-A
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS AR cT ™ ED DS AR cT ™
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 68(&,\!\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/25/2006

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/03/2006 at 1:18 p.m.

Page 1 of1
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

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 01/08/2007 |Cancelled |Tallahassee/E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 01/17/2007 |[Cancelled |Pasco County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 01/18/2007 |[Cancelled |Pasco County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |DS |AR |CT [TW ALL |ED |DS |AR |CT [TW
XXX
PrEhEaring Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED [DS |AR |CT |TW|ADM ED |DS |AR [CT |TW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Application withdrawn; prehearing and hearing canceled.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 030458-WU-00001-003




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete’ ™ o

Docket No.030458-WU Date Docketed: 05/23/2003 Title:

Application for transfer of majority organizational control of
Holiday Utility Company, Inc. in Pasco County to Holiday
Waterworks Corporation, and amendment of Certificate No. 224-

Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:

W.

Expiration:

CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q" indicates OPR) | [ | X [ X [ [ [ | ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(j); B1l(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
2tart Assignments
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Clapp, S Rieger [:] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
C Romig
T Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/30/2007 12/29/2006
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Fleming, ] Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25
26.
217.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 10/05/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: CSK}A\
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS AR cT ™ ED DS AR cT ™
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: E;é){ élA«}
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/05/2006

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clei

Lase Assignment ana >cneauiing kecora rage L OT 1

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ | [ [ x T x 7 [ I I i)
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(j);B1l(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Clapp, K Kaproth Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
S Rieger, ] Slemkewicz
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 02/18/2010
2. Agenda SAME 03/02/2010
3. Standard Order SAME 03/22/2010
4. Close Docket 01/26/2010 | 03/22/2010
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Fleming, J Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23.
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner____Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/21/2010 36.
37
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: E\G:;\'(V\)Q{\\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Date: 01/21/2010 \

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




_ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
==, i

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri

Docket No.030458-WU Date Docketed: 05/23/2003 Title: Application for transfer of majority organizational control of
Holiday Utility Company, Inc. in Pasco and Pinellas Counties
to Holiday Waterworks Corporation, and amendment of

Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc. Certificate No. 224-W.
O0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” dindicates OPR) | | | [ X T x ] I [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(j);B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assiqnments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Clapp, K Kaproth Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Rieger, J Slemkewicz
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 02/18,/2010
2 Agenda SAME 03/02/2010
3. Standard Order SAME 03/22/2010
4. Close Docket 01/26/2010 03/22/2010
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Fleming, J Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
0OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
2%
22;
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/21/2010 36.
37
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Off-icer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ?lej \Q\p\§§q\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member s Date: 0172172010 )

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



